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From: E-xact Transactions Customer Support <noreply@hostedcheckout.com>
Sent: July 16, 2019 4:46 PM

To: I

Subject: Transaction Receipt

This is the receipt for your purchase at Union of BC Municipalities.

Order Information

Quantity Item Unit Price
1 Registration Fee 0.00 CAD 0.00
1 Wednesday Area Association Luncheons - LMLGA 50.00 CAD 50.00
Tax CAD 2.50
Total CAD 52.50

This order is now complete. Transaction approved!

Here is your receipt:

=========== TRANSACTION RECORD ==========
UNION OF BC MUNICIPALITY

10551 SHELLBRIDGE WAY #60

RICHMOND, BC V6X2W9

Canada

TYPE: Purchase
ACCT: Visa $ 52.50 CAD

CARD NUMBER : ##########4

DATE/TIME : 16 Jul 19
REFERENCE # : 001 617454 M
AUTHOR. # : 060240
TRANS. REF. : 15633208951

Approved - Thank You 000

Please retain this copy for your records.

Cardholder will pay above amount to card
issuer pursuant to cardholder agreement.




























Split among MLAs;
CO paid $13.69






affinitybridge

From I Affinity Bridge Consulting
l Ltd.
' Phone: 1-604-569-0510
i Support: support@affinitybridge.com

)
!
E
i
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Split among 24 MLAs 710 - 207 West Hastings Street,
CO paid $78.75 | Vancouver BC, V6B 1H7, Canada
Invoice ID g 4411 Invoice For | BC New Democrat
lssue Date | 2019/07/01 | Govenment Caucus
| i Room 201, Parliament Buildings
Due Date ' 2019/07/31 (Net 30) ' Victoria, B.C.
i . - | VeV 1X4
Summary © Quarterly retainer for MLA sites: July - Sept 2019 |
Item Type " Description Quantity l' Unit Price ' Amount
g ) et SR S
Service | CMS maintenance for MLA websites. Billed at $75/quarter for 1.00 | $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
' each site: : ‘
| |
|- Mable Eimore ; |
——— e e i . -~ w— - -~ : So— - SR A e e N .‘ e
Service .- Davig Eby 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Service {T George Heyman 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Service . Judy Darcy 100 | $75.00CAD . $75.00 CAD
T TR e
Service Selina Robinson 1.00 | $75.00CAD ‘! $75.00 CAD
| i |
Service + Jennifer Rice 1.00 | $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
——_ e e e e o e SR e+ e o R - - _u' ,,‘.-,,.--N,Av..,i.._,.,..,._.M._«,,._.ﬂ..,,, ,: e e a e wm mee
Service Michelle Mungall 1.00 | $75.00 CAD | $75.00 CAD
Service . Mike Famworth 100~ $75.00CAD | $75.00 CAD
Service { Doug Routley ‘ 1.00 |  $75.00CAD $75.00 CAD
B P e
Service + Spencer Chandra Herbert 1.00 | $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Service = John Horgan 1.00 : $75.00 CAD | $75.00 CAD
Service - Bruce Ralston 1.00 ' $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Service r Hamy Bains 100 | $75.00CAD ' $75.00 CAD
! i ‘
Service ¢ Raj Chouhan 1.00 . $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
i ! !
- | g .
Service J' Bowinn Ma 1.00 i $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
S S, - ‘ —
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POS INVOICE #

CIoverdale Paint I“c. 015515185

asT/HsT No. || IEGzG INVOICE DATE
06/26/19
Br 015 1624 Pemberton Avenue North Vancouver BC V7P 2S6
ORDER DATE
Tel:604-985-0823 Fax:604-985-3393 PST:CDA 06/26/19

Sold to: ﬁ Ship to: Page No: 1

N. VANCOUVER, BC N. VANCOUVER, BC
SP# 064
Code Product Description Quantity Price Amount
0300414 COLOUR TESTER CLEAR BASE 843ML 1 pcs 7.59 7.59

0641/BT01 Dancing Sea
Product tinted with Zero VOC Colorant

0300414 COLOUR TESTER CLEAR BASE 843ML 1 pcs 7.59 7.59
0732/BTOL Tingle
Product tinted with Zero VOC Colorant

0300414 COLOUR TESTER CLEAR BASE 843ML 1l pcs 7.59 7.59
0858/BT01 Look at the Bright Side
Product tinted with Zero VOC Colorant

0300314 COLOUR TESTER WHITE 910ML 1 pcs 7.09 7.09
0579/BT01 Turkish Tower
Product tinted with Zero VOC Colorant

87273 3/4" L-2 RUBBER INSET UTILITY KNIFE 1 pcs 11.45 11.45
SUBTOTAL 41 .31

ECO-FEE 2.60

Method of Payment: Visa PST 3.09
SUBTOTAL 47.00

Customer Signature X Tint OK? X GST 2.18
(Initial) TOTAL 49,18

Name (Please Print) X : RECEIVED -49.,18
BALANCE 0.00

clexk: [l 2

Please see www.cloverdalepaint.com/termsofsale for the terms of sale
which form an integral part of this sales contract.

Invoices and Monthly Account Statements can be received by email and
paid by on-line banking. For details, please

see www.cloverdalepaint.com/businesscentre.

Thank you for shopping at Cloverdale Paint! Tell us what you think.
Take our Customer Satisfaction Survey: www.cloverdalepaint.com/survey



Ministry of Citizens' Services

BC Mail Plus

PO Box 9453 Stn Prov Govt

Victoria BC V8W 9V7
Ph:250-952-5102 F.250-952-5117
Email: BCMPACCT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca

Invoice
. . Document Number Date
Bill To: . 30-Jun-2019

Customer Number/2nd Reference No.
/

BOWINN MA, MLA

N VANCOUVER-LONSDALE CONSTITUENCY
5-221 ESPLANADE W

NORTH VANCOUVER BC V7M 3J3

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Page 1 of 1
Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment
ShipTo - Invoice # - Bill To Invoice Date 06/30/2019
Product # Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100  Letters Mailed 30 EA 0.88 /EA 26.40 G
7777000800  Packages Mailed 4 EA 6.20 /EA 24.80 G
Subtotal 51.20
GsT/HST # I 5.000 % 51.20 2.56
Total (CAD) 53.76

Please make chegues pagable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
Queen's Printer, P.O. Box 9451 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria, BC , V8W 9V7

A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
INTEREST W LL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST P - PST  PST# PSTRINEEEEEE Printed: 07/05/2019 11:33:13



From: netmail93@staples.com

Sent: August 13,2019 12:12 PM

To: I

Subject: Staples Business Advantage: eway.ca EW78458246

This is an automated message. If this email is displayed in the incorrect language, login to your eway account to change
your preferred language settings.

eway Order EW78458246

Thank you for ordering from Staples Business Advantage. Your eway order EW78458246 has been received and is being
processed.

Please feel free to contact us at 1-877-272-2121 or simply reply to this email if you have any questions regarding your
order.

Sincerely,
Staples Business Advantage
https://www.eway.ca

Product Description Unit Qty Your Price Total

STP14336 Staples® Copy Paper, Letter Size, 92 Bright, 20 Ibs., 8 1/2" x 11", 5000 Sheets/CartonCT 1
$36.83 $36.83

Line Note :

Availability: In Stock

SAN25076 Sharpie® Accent Tank Highlighters, Chisel Tip, Assorted Colours, 6/PackST 2 $6.61
$13.22

Line Note :

Availability: In Stock

KCI21606 Kleenex® Facial Tissue, 2-Ply, White, 125 Sheets/BoxEA 10 S0.57 $5.70
Line Note :
Availability: In Stock




Product Total: $55.75

GST: $2.79
PST: $3.90
Total: $62.44

Order Information

Orciered by

Delivery Instruction:Business Hours 10:00-17:00
Internal comments

Delivery Address
BOWINN MA, MLA

5-221 W ESPLANADE AVENUE

NORTH VANCOUVER, BC
V7M3J3

Payment Information
Order billed on a Credit Card
Type: Visa

Number:- Hkkk ****.

https://www.eway.ca/

Staples Business Advantage Customer Care: 1-877-272-2121



Ministry of Citizens' Services

BC Mail Plus

PO Box 9453 Stn Prov Govt

Victoria BC V8W 9V7
Ph:250-952-5102 F.250-952-5117
Email: BCMPACCT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca

Invoice
. . Document Number Date
Bill To: R 31-Jul-2019

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
ShipTo Invoice # Bill To Invoice Date 07/31/2019
Product # Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100  Letters Mailed 15 EA 0.88 /EA 13.20 G
7777000300  Flats Mailed 1 EA 2.75 [EA 2.75 G
7777000800 Packages Mailed 3 EA 6.20 /EA 18.60 G
Subtotal 34.55
GsT/HST # I 5.000 % 34.55 1.73
Total (CAD) 36.28

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

Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST P - PST  PST# SN Printed: 08/07/2019 10:59:08








